Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 3:42 PM
To: '‘Ong Jun Wei'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/1/2020
Dear Mr Ong,
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
Mv FS Parf/COE
Regn Inspect. Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. | Year | COE Expiry | S$'000 | S$'000 At Fee, S$ | Value
1 1 2011 RENAULT FLUENCE 1.6L CVT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SR | SKE6631H | 2012 | 22/03/2022 23 | 21,690 | 08/01/2020 100 $21,690
2 2 2009 MAZDA3 1.6L. SDN SJV8382K | 2010 | 09/02/2020 | 10,800 | 10,104 | 08/01/2020 100 $10,104
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:59 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/1/2020
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MWFdV7yJt 3a9KeHUINCctPVNx6B7pKyoDzdDpNMsBizWDt yNx fxdRbRNNKuEQGx i 4
29T /MpFhD591i0e6weW3K9sHIQhk0eSgybAa6Z1rCSCTY14508KjmT5B3pnh3uv2i
BCeZJnj8dsU/g4P+vIpYJHEpYGTN3PyL4eKlzwaYdwzPpb307s3m90ZBhbJvrzle
SFkssgdZYZtLpbOXrsufnFk0f0nyLBj9JtXQUIYECv5gjExa5MgbdS+DL20oEUcbX
nXNX1SDnjAgrlV2JcwwY6ANhatmPssG3mmjlzrJgbldAAVWIWKPOiIMSN+F0Z9 jKxp
HiZ86a+QrQRe9%9iszTBcNfib5a8m5ebQPNm4HgCt LdOSLFO0gclgdMyal/Qb7VwmlY
EteoF73£fVcZIy7pPO5vZcO0kudwRpBEJQIgUEGXILfpmulZSkTfvs4Y9GevIIfhab
nDrjDwtbi5BShdn2Hsdmrf2nTG37elklediyvjPp2iYxkgYvEFPyfWNOgQYANG/e7
gkUXpsl1XMTA//4dwY8ZXrOgq9KKRBfTdssPm/D8wsbaF48/HnkL2K8t3rIAhnsJ7k
55eCYJ/0y6H4iSzn6YIHI1KZY j/5MD2k5+1eFebhf12dj2b0Oe jODIvkpMmATim78%
d6oCwiWnF3xiyG2Zbuug31x+GUjt8WNrrCeNU/U25+ToSHsRByihs/DO90REfnvE1c3
egJD15eT4eg400ZVFbHOOHIzwx0b2Lt xRuSfDUNn1vkKnmlgBAES5e4irKIZdkKJuX2
wP1Jd8aM42B/h0ONVdk2G0sJOWv+tiCZni7I+RAfhGngzlvGhe5hRHfsyPBQcmdAH
eCmKjP+no6HBwWOBtV2zJyA7F78tNsYboVhUeL3/D/BopgY¥69609X1n50Q/UZD jnX
riWWJLrXD/xuNlpOmxLgt 6yGwhgl3gcfWiWus8AdNawLUk6RBHgK12QSca0lWJINgnc
PO0SnGeV1mNgbg+Ns jco5SRON6Lp+Zt LZURGCWUW9g3zsP jXkMt iGv4QbTubDgShb
HF /Ma3TCP34AJ5dt 7ewQDNeYezB60Cel9V56w5VC3gRHVCFn9Woi IHQQRPPwWBUhy
Ek+vInk3TGuGQkXVL38G7E8pBHSIeyMTGKVocsHeCUg2BTe6H jTRaIhzgpEkZOfl
pduAFlhzUpduTrlAdm/IC/3HWR1ICHMdy8hCjbEY091+LB3t4U8g6Q9ulU2njENtuqg
e15msPTNgt 5QaGpeD13A2gi/Bla/X1i1YpL2PKg4 fiWlpaOnWL9k+ghqg/pgZz3M5F
zbzMAj280I0ppFmiuWVHVME sKbVXeltVD321ja+Thz5D/1m3zyVDd8QrmKXbuExx
WirlDzB6wlpyMChSRoSAQbKULWaPu9qY¥vkz2i8ds0fSHNQtwMEION2scRaGyCxL97
usS2JtMDS9dBVX91ctaBEZwM1CVy040SP8+aPSWCiIgKgll jbmSh8nZYnzad+0jD
wlnjigqOH61rTOHm)d/00pmPESWEOgRIFCV/hR3e0+wgk5TRAOVCIzyOwRzMarLsT
czSZRJI1IhdFgfgqMFHGsSr2akIzwglVg+hu8U8xtnlsSHImyDrzUt 5SFwLp9F0+HXvd
vL+8M77VDpxPp5A1RAB/INROsOAk14N4nNHsU3+Dif7KnXTugHS2uKzJgdt sCzKv
cacF1PWu+3bgQYoTvtYL4L6ebl1SDJ9Z/7kH41hVvFIKc3g/HHASOCG3XmP8TYh7z
JC+N4Y3UTUqO7gqfEPNRUIMKL1L+fRBV1tMeHH/t2HedOT5HeNS3AvYZalHmLBEFcR
pTb8T6rBagb jUM7N6SCyau6dH6uV1rwUl7Bl1wb49RD90YGdA8gYnml /X2XY78mt 0
vmiliEgu20x4aNsAo4FcbEo200VI+UBtyakdGUNhYkooHab8YEPANZwgQRA7£01P
dxSdVs1M9HOEN72K9¢c2g5a3kUg9zKTr1PO5SRmSEbyfcglwQ+hg9PdZeD1F1MiiJ+
/uD5Z5IUpYTaE8RXjrBi1ItnfO4quOSIVI0D01c2gAIIXNS5Thngdltg0+taFir3u
gCNDWk+KCD/x5bEDMgqwg5HOx37tufQgT768S8WYFkHiaPi8eASWuYTtBhIS5sgXF
LecpNiiMkCoZtWxsyniGGVGA7sylWLAPzCZQTuxOWcZfedwWsE/J17C1lnQjuVW6eH
szpTT2PTROcObY/tXjnxz9VijcJG4B8CleniOrQblCe/xGLiTjYN8PuFMkk6ygbkZ
T/B6fcl9ibt/jThQPC1lhPLOpK5bDhhntbeMOWU3 j65pNMzUgMpMP 6 jBbBpbFgvhP
GepugLzU85udul /y6nlWW8uWyM2N1MXPrggtMkdCmiX53AB5hQWY8gQcgbt Im4muU
zFSI15RyrjGE2cpD1a3sWM6SPsZwuAPYUgDZ j2sTsHLyVbaYRISv+AwgIBgalOPiz
£7jd1SsU/oBQONaocOJYcxclxx1MgDub20L9QSHXWPQ5¢c9Z90sEsOgqHgNNt IrWSPBn
PVPAy306HSr+Ggmp0OMovV7rMCGe3clcz3hIB9Z3sn/S6y37y5W28tt J5NmuOEYud
1wKUz1r/QCRxL29nDfZkLHVNG/1buXpIGYt81Z2Q6J2VP4KBQCFL+1Yr3Wgxwymm2
a078Rr/hNBkwPYCZ++BayfRgtcciluTi9zUtFIOfVUrWPIe9jc8HgopnsxKcXe88
wuC3U9dGi2rGPAlrV5tymJ2yJ6k/FBite7TmDow4Xb7HopkVo27naRIQfASINPQb
AAYDb37Av+YKE55tsSKKxJ34c/YANDXOCz3cNzGXvth6X5fB9z/8QdkDXgeANCwx0
Pmhzgo7JDgl 9sBRrCfKy9L1K2Gx1uI8GXjBliWmJIX1fGtIaogTvdhQoz5H905XSv
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